[image: image1.wmf]W74MYF8081N730

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to provide responses to questions received.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

U

1

4

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

20-Nov-2008

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

W81XWH-09-R-0002

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

15-Oct-2008

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

X

is extended,

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

20-Nov-2008

CODE

USA MED RESEARCH ACQ ACTIVITY

820 CHANDLER ST

FORT DETRICK MD 21702-5014

W81XWH

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following have been added by full text: 

        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
The solicitation is the only controlling, binding document; the responses to the questions are for guidance and clarification purposes only.  The Government will only be bound by the terms and conditions of the solicitation and not to the responses to the questions.  No more questions will be addressed by the Government after this amendment.
Question #1. Will WRAIR furnish all the computer hardware and databases, web engine software for this project? 
Answer: Yes

Question #2. Do you expect the entire system to be validated or just modules?  If yes to the validation, will WRAIR provide a development, validation and production environments for system implementation? 
Answer: Yes, no the Government would like the awardee to validate the system.

Question #3. With regard to the validation, will the system need to use e-signature in accordance with CFR 21Part11?  
Answer: Yes

Question #4. Does WRAIR have validation and quality / regulatory personnel on-site that can ultimately sign off on the deliverables?  If not, what is WRAIR's involvement in the validation of the application?  
Answer: Yes, WRAIR would like the awardee to provide SOPs, protocol and procedures to verify that the validation of the system is compatible with WRAIR and US Army computer systems.

Question #5. Are you expecting one software system to accommodate all the requirements of the RFP?  
Answer: Yes, but not necessarily. WRAIR will look at multiple systems if they perform the required functions.  

Question #6. Will you accept a solution that is partially COTS software and partially written specific to your application and need?  
Answer: Maybe, it depends upon what is meant by partially written. If the COTS needs to be modified/written to accommodate the requirements or does a new module need to be written to fill the requirement. WRAIR will evaluate the systems and decide how much is meant by partially written.

Question #7. Section C - Description and Specifications, System Architecture, Minimum Essential Functions: On page 4, the solicitation mentions, "migrate all data currently maintained in FileMaker Pro, Oracle, Access 2003 and other current LAMBS software as well as excel spreadsheets being used by the Animal Care and use Program Office." 
How many files or records of data will need to be migrated? Answer: 1GB (data)
What is the average size of these files? Answer: Excel =100kb (maybe Filemaker Pro = < GB)
How many records are there in the database that needs to be migrated? 
Answer: Hundreds (not all data may need to be imported; it will depend upon the software and if it would be beneficial)

Question #8. Section C - Description and Specifications, Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan: On page 8, the solicitation states, "The system will go through function tests to ensure that all functions are running correctly.  If problems are found, a report will be generated by WRAIR database administrator.  The report will be forwarded to the contractor for correction/trouble shooting.  Once the corrective actions are made, the contractor will send corrected software via email, compact disc (CD), or digital video disc (DVD) back to the WRAIR database administrator." 
Is the function testing referred to going to be performed by WRAIR or the awardee of the RFP? Is the functional testing referred to performed in addition to or in lieu of the Operational Qualification (OQ) and Performance Qualification (PQ) or User acceptance testing (UAT) that is part of a typical 'validation software package'? 
Answer: WRAIR will perform the functional testing and the awardee will perform the OQ and PQ to ensure that the validation process is performed correctly. This doesn’t mean that they can’t be performed, at times, at the same time.

Question 9. What is the quantity/quality of historical data, by format (i.e. FileMaker Pro, Oracle, Access 2003, Excel, etc.), to be imported into the new application? 

Answer: Oracle = 1GB (data); Excel = 100kb; (maybe Filemaker Pro = < GB) (not all data may need to be imported; it will depend upon on the software and if it would be beneficial)

Question 10. The objective partially states "provide a commercially available software application...".  Does this imply  that only Commercial Off the Shelf (COTS) solutions will be considered or is the preferred solution? Maybe, it depends upon what is meant by partially written. If the COTS needs to be modified/written to accommodate the requirements or does a new module need to be written to fill the requirement. WRAIR will evaluate the systems and decide how much is meant by partially written.
Question 11. Are the following clauses applicable to this solicitation:

52.223-11   Ozone Depletion

52.223-13   Certification of Toxic Chemicals 
Answer: Yes 
Question 12. Required Delivery Schedule:   6 Weeks.ADC.  Please define what is

expected to be delivered within the 6 week timeframe denoted.
Answer: The Government would like a complete version of the software at which time WRAIR Information Management personnel can begin testing.
Question 13. Length of Contract. Please state the initial estimate of length

of contract.

Answer: The initial contract should include the product and initial customer service.  

From thereon the Government will require a separate requirement for an indefinite service contract, which will not be part of this award.
SECTION A - SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM 

                The required response date/time has changed from 26-Nov-2008 03:00 PM to 08-Dec-2008 11:00 AM. 

(End of Summary of Changes) 

